CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0725
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: June 4, 2013
TITLE: Motion to approve Change Order No. 3 with Baker Concrete Construction,

Inc. to add eight (8) days at no additional cost for bridge replacement
project (P10737) - S.E.”15™" Avenue Bridges over the Marchetta and
Carlotta Rivers

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve Change Order No. 3 with Baker
Concrete Construction, Inc., to add eight (8) days at no additional cost for bridge replacement
project (P10737) - S.E. 15™" Avenue Bridges over Marchetta and Carlotta Rivers under
Florida Department of Transportation permit No. FM #230734-1-58-01.

Background
On April 3, 2012 the City Commission awarded a contract to Baker Concrete

Construction, Inc. for replacement of the SE 15™ Avenue Bridges over Marchetta and
Carlotta Rivers in the Lauderdale Harbour community. This project is under construction
and is approximately 70% complete.

On February 21, 2013, Baker Concrete Construction, Inc. scheduled work to begin
demolition at Marchetta Bridge and to mobilize sectional barges and piling equipment.
The work was delayed due to Florida Power and Light (FPL) not having relocated their
existing overhead wires at the Marchetta Bridge from the east side to the west side as
scheduled. This delayed the project schedule, specifically the installation of piling on the
east side of the bridge.

In summary, this change order represents several utility related delays from March to
April, 2013. The City and FDOT agreed to process monthly approvals (when delays
occur), and to present change orders bi-monthly covering those prior approvals. This
arrangement provides timely approvals by FDOT and lessens the amount of change
orders.

June 4, 2013 Page 1 of 2
13-0725



Resource Impact

There is no fiscal impact to the City associated with this action.

Attachment: Exhibit 1 — Change Order No. 3

Prepared By: Yugal K. Lall, P.E., Assistant City Engineer
Dane Esdelle, Project Manager II

Department Director: Hardeep Anand, P.E., Public Works
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